
Lezcano, Margarita 

612112QU 4:56:43 PM
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph, Edward F. 
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Sandoval, Catherine J.K. 
(CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov); Peevey, Michael R. 
(michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov); Florio, Michel Peter
(MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov); Clopton, Karen (karen.clopton@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Peterman, Carla J. (Carla.Peterman@cpuc.ca.gov); Ferron, Mark J. 
(mark.ferron@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Douglas, Paul 
(paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); ED Tariff Unit (edtariffunit@cpuc.ca.gov)
Kwasny, Iryna (iryna.kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov); Siao, David 
(David. Siao@cpuc .ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: R1105005 CONFIDENTIAL Ltr on DRA Protest of PG&E Advice Letter 4238-E

Electronic Format: PDF

Serving Party: DRA

In case of problems with the e-mail or the attached document, contact the following person:
Name: Margarita Lezcano
Phone#: (415) 703-1931
Fax#: (415)703-2262
Email: legal_support@cpuc.ca.gov

Note: to update your e-mail address, please follow the procedure in Rule 1.9(e) of the Commission's Rules of 
Practice and Procedure.
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